Matthew Rosel

From: Jessica Fountain

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:57 AM

To: Graham Quint

Cc: Andreana Kennedy; Debbie Mills; Matthew Rosel

Subject: RE: HPE CM: FW: HPE CM: Notice of Exhibition - Modification to Barangaroo Concept Plan (MP06

_0162 MOD 10) and Amendment to State Environmental Planning Policy (State Significant
Precincts) 2005

Dear Graham
Thank you for letting us know.
Regards

Jess Fountain
DA Coordinator

Key Sites, Industry and Regional Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 02 9860 1559 | E Jessica.fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au

4PSQ Level 17, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Graham Quint <gquint@nationaltrust.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:51 AM

To: Jessica Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Andreana Kennedy <AKennedy@nationaltrust.com.au>; Debbie Mills <DMills@nationaltrust.com.au>
Subject: RE: HPE CM: FW: HPE CM: Notice of Exhibition - Modification to Barangaroo Concept Plan (MP06_0162
MOD 10) and Amendment to State Environmental Planning Policy (State Significant Precincts) 2005

Dear Jessica,
Sorry | don’t have Matthew Rosel’s email address.

The National Trust will not be making a submission on the modification to the Bangaroo Concept Plan (MP06_0162
MOD 10)

Kind regards,

Graham



Graham Quint

Director, Conservation

National Trust of Australia (NSW)

p: (02) 9258 0179

a: GPO Box 518 Sydney NSW 2001
w:. e: gquint@nationaltrust.com.au

noE

This email (and attachments) contains information from National Trust of Australia (New South Wales), which may be
CONFIDENTIAL or PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or use the
contents of this information. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender immediately and delete all
copies. This email may also be subject to COPYRIGHT. No part of it may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without
the written consent of the copyright owner.

From: National Trust of Australia

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:34 AM

To: Graham Quint; Debbie Mills

Subject: FW: HPE CM: FW: HPE CM: Notice of Exhibition - Modification to Barangaroo Concept Plan (MP06_0162
MOD 10) and Amendment to State Environmental Planning Policy (State Significant Precincts) 2005

From: Jessica Fountain [mailto:Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:55 AM

To: National Trust of Australia

Cc: Matthew Rosel

Subject: FW: HPE CM: FW: HPE CM: Notice of Exhibition - Modification to Barangaroo Concept Plan (MP06_0162
MOD 10) and Amendment to State Environmental Planning Policy (State Significant Precincts) 2005

Dear Sir/Madam

Matthew Rosel is the planner now looking after this project. It would be appreciated if you could contact him asap
to advise whether or not you will be making a submission on this project.

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

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Jessica Fountain

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 3:59 PM

To: info@nationaltrust.com.au

Cc: Marcus Jennejohn <Marcus.Jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: HPE CM: FW: HPE CM: Notice of Exhibition - Modification to Barangaroo Concept Plan (MP06_0162 MOD
10) and Amendment to State Environmental Planning Policy (State Significant Precincts) 2005

Dear Sir/Madam
The exhibition for the above ended Tuesday 12 May but we have not yet had a response from your agency.

If you intend on making comments on this proposal, please advise Marcus asap via email at
marcus.jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 7:06 AM

To: info@nationaltrust.com.au

Cc: Marcus Jennejohn <Marcus.Jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: HPE CM: Notice of Exhibition - Modification to Barangaroo Concept Plan (MP06_0162 MOD 10) and
Amendment to State Environmental Planning Policy (State Significant Precincts) 2005

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached the Notice of Exhibition for a Modification to Barangaroo Concept Plan (MP06_0162 MOD 10)
and Amendment to State Environmental Planning Policy (State Significant Precincts) 2005.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment invites you to comment on the proposal by close of business
Tuesday 12 May 2020.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcus Jennejohn on (02) 8289 6798 or via email at
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
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